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Message
From: Ward, Ursula{ Code A
Sent: 15/11/2001 11:39:57
To:
o Code A
Code A 1Smith, Mark (Chief Exec) [/O=PORTSMOUTH HOSPITALS NHS
i Code A
Subject: CHi

There has been more time allocated for CHI at HMT wednesday. Can you do the same presentation as you did
this am. Hopefully I will have finished the briefing after the weekend so that I can take that to HMT and
handout. ! Code A i know that you both have already been round several times the various teams. It
woudl appear that the info re chi and governanec you are delivering is not always getting sent on. In my view
given the timescales it is best to focus now on supporting the chosen clinical teams. We will continue as we

clinical teams together. With regards to Renal, that is clearly the area of most concern. There is a lot of work
and input that will be required from us there alone. | Code A | Can we get to renal asap in light of yeste




